AUTHORIZATION

TO: All federal, provincial and municipal government and regulatory departments, agencies, ministries
and authorities

FROM: (the “Company”) RE: Proposed sale of the lands and premises
located at and legally described as Parcel Identifier:
; Plan

We confirm that we are the registered owner of the Property and acknowledge that the prospective
purchaser of the Property will be conducting certain due diligence searches in connection with the
Property and the Company.

Please accept this as your irrevocable authority to release to . and its lawyers
and agents any and all records and information requested by them in respect of the Property and the
Company including all records and information relating to outstanding notices, levies, assessments, orders
or violations of the Individual pursuant to the following:

1. Safety Standards Act (British Columbia);

2. Employment Standards Act (British Columbia);
3. Fire Services Act (British Columbia);

4. Health Act (British Columbia); and

5. Workers Compensation Act (British Columbia): Registration No. . You are
authorized to accept an executed copy of this Authorization by electronic transmission and we confirm
that it will be as effective as personal delivery of an originally executed copy of this Authorization.

DATED as of 2017.

BY:

Authorized Signatory
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